

TODAY IS
FRIDAY, APRIL 6, 2023
ASSEMBLY SCHEDULE RED (A):
Po'okela, 1, RECESS, 2, 3, ASSEMBLY
(Seniors-gym, rest to Po'okela) LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Today is the assembly schedule. The period goes to Po'okela, 1, recess, 2, 3, (seniors report to the gym for song practice while the rest report to your Po'okela class) lunch and 4. Just a reminder to all that there is no school tomorrow in observance of the Good Friday holiday. School will resume on Monday, April 10th while regular white B Day. Mahalo!

Attention Seniors! Starting Monday April 10, please stop by the main office during morning and lunch recess ONLY to pick up the Lunch Account Refund Request Form. You will need to show your student ID or valid State ID. All forms must be returned to the main office before April 24. If you have any questions, stop by the main office during recess or lunch. Mahalo!

Attention all students! Alexandra, Brenda, and LC will be hosting a school cleanup event on April 8th from 8 am to 12 pm for their PBA (performance based assessment). Those volunteering will have the chance to remove some of their detention hours. If you would like to participate in helping to improve our school environment, permission forms are available at the library and turned in to Mrs. Nakata by Thursday, April 6 or the day of the clean up, April 8th. Also, please scan the QR code shown on the flier.

Additionally, Da Luna Store, an entrepreneurial business that cares deeply for the general well being of our environment has partnered with the senior school cleanup PBA. Anyone who participates in this event can claim their discount from Da Luna Store. They are giving away 5 percent discount increments for every hour of cleanup for as much as 20 percent off on any purchase from Da Luna Store. Mahalo!

Students want to be a part of Student Government Next year? What to help build, plan and create memories for next school year!? Please come to an informational meeting on April 6th During Lunch, or one of the following days after school April 6th and April 11th during lunch .Informational meetings will be in R202!

Aloha students and staff, Da Luna Store is holding an Easter Egg Hunt from April 3-6. Find Da Luna Store Easter Eggs all over campus and claim your prizes at AA102.

INTERESTED IN BECOMING A LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER? The Maui Police Department is holding their 7th Annual Teen Academy. The 1st session is June 5th - June 16th 2023. The 2nd session is July 10th - July 21st 2023. The Academy is designed to broaden a student's

understanding of a law enforcement career. The Academy will be limited to 10-12 students ages 14-18. Students must be able to participate in various physical activities without limitations. In addition, a copy of the student's last report card (minimum 2.0 GPA) is required. Students will go through an application process including an oral interview. For more information, please see Officer Haia. Deadline to apply is April 15, 2023.

CLUB CHATTER:

Japanese Club: Our next meeting will be on Thursday at lunch in K-102. We will have nomination forms for new club officers, permission forms for the Sayonara Party, information on designing next year's club t-shirt, early sign up for our Japan Tour 2024 and sensei has lots of Japanese candy that he got while in Japan that he is giving away! See everyone on Thursday!

Our first Fiber Arts Club meeting was SEW FUN! Everyone was sewing and crocheting some super cute things including tote bags and little plushy sea turtles! Anyone is welcome to join the crafting fun! Please go to Ihsfiberartsclub.org to sign up. Our next meeting will be Thursday, April 6th, from 2-4pm in J205. Hope to see you there!

Anime Club: Permission forms for next Friday's anime night are available at K-101 during morning recess or lunch! Deadline to turn in the form is next Friday during lunch.

SPORTS SHORTS:

Congratulations to Tiana-Rose Naki and Mauri'i Niles-Cantero as they were named to the MIL 2022-2023 MIL Paddling All-Star first team. Kase Gunn and David Jackson were named to the first team for the boys. Healani Kanekoa was named to the girls honorable mention team while Troy Branco-Liu was named for the boys. I mua Lahainaluna!

Good luck to our baseball team as they face Maui High 5:30pm at Iron Maehara Stadium tonight, our boys golf team as they face King Kekaulike High School 3:30pm at Kaanapali Golf Course today, our tennis team as they face Maui Prep 3:30pm at Lahaina Civic Center, our water polo team as they face Kamehameha Schools Maui 4pm at Sakamoto Pool, our track and field team 4pm at Kamehameha Schools Maui and our boys varsity volleyball team vs. King Kekaulike HS 6:30pm at Jimmie H. Greig Gymnasium. I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Portuguese Sausage with Rice, Mixed Fruit, Fruit Punch. Lunch: Hamburger or Teri Burger, Potato Wedge, Tomato, Mixed and Fresh Fruit. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Yaretzi Ortiz, Phoenix Pagay, Kupaa Palau-Agdeppa, Luna Partridge, Quincy Pennington, Shari Peralta.